
OFFICE OF COMPTROLLER 

DATE: July 22, 2021 

TO: See E-Mail Distribution List Below 

THRU: Phil Diamond, County Comptroller 
As Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: Katie Smith, Deputy Clerk 

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2021-32 

Enclosed is a copy of an Ordinance which was adopted by the Board of County 
Commissioners at its regular meeting June 22, 2021, relating related to land 
development. 

pd:ks:np 
Enclosure 
dl: Byron Brooks, County Administrator, County Administrator’s Office; BCC 

Jeffrey J. Newton, County Attorney, County Attorney's Office; BCC 
Stephanie Stone, Assistant County Attorney, County Attorney’s Office; BCC 
Diana Almodovar, Deputy Director, Public Works Department; BCC 
Ann Caban, Legal Administrative Supervisor; County Attorney’s Office; BCC 
Eric Gassman, Chief Deputy Comptroller; Comptroller's Office 
Municipal Code Corporation, ords@municode.com 
Orange County Library System, bachowski.donna@ocls.info 
Amy Mercado, Orange County Property Appraiser, amymercado@ocpafl.org 
Austin Moore, General Counsel; Orange County Sheriff's Office; 

austin.moore@ocfl.net 
Deborah Barra, Chief Assistant State Attorney; State Attorney's Office; 

dbarra@sao9.org 

 ORANGE 
  COUNTY 
    FLORIDA 

Phil Diamond, CPA 
County Comptroller as 
Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners 
201 South Rosalind Avenue 
Post Office Box 38 
Orlando, FL  32802 
Telephone:  (407) 836-7300 
Fax:  (407) 836-5359 
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